Recruiting and Accessions Information Technology (RAIT) RFP
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
A/O: 12 APR 2012

1. Question:  There are two different end dates for sample task period of performance, which is correct?  Section 5.2.2.1 of sample task PWS (Attachment 5) provides government projection for PRIDE Mod II design and development effort milestones with a go-live objective date of 7 Jul 2014 and threshold date of 1 Oct 2014.  However, attachment 7 states the period of performance  for delivery of PRIDE Mod II Design and Development requirements as specified in this task order is 6 Aug 2012 – 31 Mar 2014.  
Answer:  The desired go live date is in the third quarter of FY14, however depending on the scope of the project, the government will accept a delivery late in the fourth quarter of FY14.  Navy recruiting spikes during the summer months which will prevent the system from being delivered during that time.

2. Question: Where will quarterly in-progress reviews be conducted (Attachment 5 paragraph 5.1.1.4)? 
Answer:  Although the government may request an in person quarterly in-progress review, we intend to complete these virtually when possible.

3. Question:  Sample Task QASP (Attachment 6) states the “Each month, the COR, shall review the generated documentation and enter summary results into a Surveillance Activity Checklist.” The plan states further that “The government’s QA surveillance, accomplished by the COR, will be reported using the Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) Draft Approval Document (CDAD) form (Attachment to CDAD CDRL).”  Will contractor be provided opportunity to view the monthly surveillance activity checklists?
Answer: Yes, the contractor will be given the opportunity to review the monthly input.

4. Question:   There are several references to exporting query results to Microsoft Excel in the sample projects SSS (Attachment 10), in addition paragraph 3.5.15.2.12 requires export to Microsoft Word.  Which version / versions of Excel/Word are these export files to be in? 
Answer:  The system should use versions aligned with what is fully deployed with NMCI.  Currently NMCI is using Microsoft Office 2007.

5. Question:  Paragraph 3.14.3.1.5 lists applications on client workstations that the system is expected to work with.  No versions of these applications are provided.  Can versions be identified to properly estimate task?
Answer:  The system should use versions aligned with what is fully deployed with NMCI.

6. Question:  The DRAFT RFP for this opportunity included the government’s estimate to complete sample tasks;  given the change in scope (two sample tasks in draft RFP to one in final RFP) has the government estimate for PRIDE Mod II Design and Development changed?
Answer:  No.  A sample task was removed to simplify the proposal submission but the overall scope and estimate has not changed.

7. Question:  Paragraph 5.2.1 of  PRIME Mod II PWS states the Software Development Plan (SDP) shall be in accordance with the PMW 240 TEP Guidebook, Version 2.2.1, 22 Feb 10.  The TEP provided on the technical disk is version 2.0 of 18 Feb 2010.  Are there any differences between these versions with respect to SDP contents?
Answer:  The correct version is the one included with the disk; PMW 240 TEP version 2.0 dated 18 Feb 10.  

8. Question:   In section 3, Para (B), Sub-Section 2.0 of the RFP, the government identifies sample task “Level 1” WBS elements.  The sample task PWS references MIL-HDBK-881A Work Breakdown Structures for Defense Material.  Note: this handbook was superseded by MIL-STD-881C on 3 Oct 2011.  The WBS elements given in the RFP do not seem consistent with the methodology of either MIL-HDBK-881A or MIL-STD-881C. The elements given in RFP are a mix of what these documents describe as Levels 2, 3 & 4.   They also tend to mix design and development whereas these documents typically distinguish between System Engineering and Software Engineering. In addition, the RFP WBS does not include Program Management and Data management; common tasks like this will then be required as sub-elements for each of the RFP’s WBS elements. 
1) Is the government open to allowing the contractors to expand on the RFP level 1 WBS elements to preclude excessive repeating of sub-elements common across these elements e.g., program management, data management?
2) To properly allocate CDRLs to WBS elements, will the government provide their WBS dictionary/definitions for the provided WBS level listed in the RFP 3, Para (B), Sub-Section 2.0? 
Answer:  1) The WBS elements in the RFP are tailored in accordance with PMW 240 experience with similar IT development efforts. We are not requiring contractors to expand the RFP level 1 WBS elements.  2) The WBS Dictionary is attached at the end of these questions.

9. Question:    Sample Task PWS, Table 1 in section 5.2.2.1 appears to have an error. In the Standard CDRLs column next to PDR, SRS is identified as “System Requirements Specification” which conflicts with the CDRL list, and TEP where an SRS is identified as “Software Requirements Specification”. Can we assume that the SRS is a Software Requirements Specification?
Answer:  Yes, the SRS should read Software Requirements Specification.

10. Question:   On Attachment #3, all of the input cells have dollar sign place holders implying that we are to submit dollar values.  Are we to submit a dollar value for the indirect rates section where the indirect rates are applied to the direct labor rates in the section above, or are we to submit indirect percentage rates and ignore the dollar sign place holders altogether? 
Answer:  Ignore the dollar signs and use percentage rates.
RAIT WBS Element Definitions
	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	
	Requirements

	WBS Element Description

	Requirements involve identification, assessment, and documentation of any particular capabilities and or conditions that must be met, satisfied, or held by the given and indicated system, service, end result, component, or product in order to completely and effective satisfy a particular contract, specification, or in some other cases, any other formally produced document. Requirements can include any and all quantified and or documented needs, wants, and expectations that may exist in relation to the expectations or demands of the user and/or sponsor.



	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	
	Component Design and Development

	WBS Element Description

	Component design transcribes requirements into one or more component design elements. Component design elements describe the desired component features in detail.  Component design documents describe functional, dynamic, static and/or structure design elements.  Component design elements are intended to describe components in sufficient detail that developers will need minimal additional input. Component development transcribes component design elements into a set of artifacts.  The outputs of component development include a fully functional set artifact’s that satisfies the requirements and component design elements.



	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	
	Interface Design and Development

	WBS Element Description

	Interface design transcribes requirements into one or more interface design elements. Interface design elements describe the desired interface features in detail.  Interface design documents describe functional, dynamic, static and/or structure design elements.  Interface design elements are intended to describe interfaces in sufficient detail that developers will need minimal additional input. Interface development transcribes interface design elements into a set of artifacts.  The outputs of interface development include a fully functional set artifact’s that satisfies the requirements and interface design elements.


 
	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	 
	Reports Design and Development

	WBS Element Description

	Reports design transcribes requirements into one or more reports design elements. Reports design elements describe the desired reports features in detail.  Reports design documents describe functional, dynamic, static and/or structure design elements.  Reports design elements are intended to describe reports in sufficient detail that developers will need minimal additional input. Reports development transcribes reports design elements into a set of artifacts.  The outputs of reports development include a fully functional set artifact’s that satisfies the requirements and reports design elements.   


 
	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	 
	 Data Migration Design and Development

	WBS Element Description

	Data Migration design transcribes requirements into one or more data migration design elements. Data Migration design elements describe the desired data migration features in detail.  Data Migration design documents describe functional, dynamic, static and/or structure design elements.  Data Migration design elements are intended to describe data migration in sufficient detail that developers will need minimal additional input.  Data Migration development transcribes reports design elements into a set of artifacts.  The outputs of data migration development include a fully functional set artifact’s that satisfies the requirements and data migration design elements.   


   
	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	 
	 Integration and Testing

	WBS Element Description

	 Integration and test migrates software or interface artifacts and test data from the development environment to a separate test environment.  Test cases are conducted to verify correctness and completeness of the software or interface.  Successful execution of the test suite confirms whether a robust and complete migration has occurred.  Reference data is finalized for production use and users are identified and linked to their appropriate roles.  The outputs of this activity is an integrated set of software or interfaces that is ready for deployment



	WBS Code
	WBS Element

	 
	Logistics Product Development

	WBS Element Description

	Logistics product development is responsible for ensuring installation, training, operation and sustainment activities are implemented when the system or system modifications are being installed and made operational in a production environment. Logistics product development engages in the requirements, design and development, and integration and test activities to coordinate logistics plans and execution activities, determine and document how system functions will operate and be supported, and define and monitor maintenance, reliability, scalability and reusability objectives.  
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